From: Christing Adkins

Ta: Keith Ingram; "Mona Harrington”
Subject: RE: ESS ExpressVote 1.0 Trusted Build Response
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 3:57:00 PM

| agree with Keith.

From: Keith Ingram <Klngram@sos.texas.gov> T
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 3:54 PM

To: 'Mona Harrington' <mbharrington@eac.gov>

Cc: Christina Adkins <CAdkins@sos.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: ESS ExpressVote 1.0 Trusted Build Response

This looks fine to me. Christina is headed down to read it.

From: Mona Harrington <mharrington@eac.gov> o T
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Keith Ingram <Klngram@sos.texas.gov>

Ce: Christina Adkins <CAdkins@sos.texas.gov>

Subject: ESS ExpressVote 1.0 Trusted Build Response

is érﬁail orjginatéd‘from O'UTSIDE of the SOS erganization. Do not click on links or openr . * »

attéachments unless you are expeé_ting the email and Know; that the content is safe. If you believe this to be
a‘r']jl@!iciou's or phishing email, please.send this eémail as an attachment to : N

Please review for accuracy as we mention Texas in numerous places.
May | also please get the correspondence between ES&S and Texas.

Thank you,
Mona Harrington

Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (Cun
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.
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